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Dear Ms Camilleri 

Re: Application for merger authorisation - Linfox Armaguard Pty Ltd and Prosegur Australia 
Pty Ltd - Consent to an extension of time 

We refer to your letter dated 30 November 2022 inviting Linfox Armaguard Pty Ltd (Armaguard) and 
Prosegur Australia Holdings Pty Ltd (Prosegur) (together, the Applicants) to provide the ACCC with 
a further extension of time, to Friday 31 March 2023, to make its determination in relation to the 
Applicants’ application for merger authorisation (Application). 

Prosegur confirms its consent to extending the timeframe for the ACCC to make its determination in 
relation to the Application to Friday 31 March 2023 pursuant to section 90(12) of the Competition and 
Consumer Act 2010 (Cth) (CCA).  

Confidentiality claims 

In accordance with section 89 of the CCA, Prosegur requests that certain information from the ACCC’s 

letter dated 30 November 2022 be excluded from ACCC’s public merger authorisation register because 

the information is confidential (Request for Confidential Treatment).  Prosegur has provided with this 

letter a redacted version of the ACCC’s letter dated 30 November 2022 indicating the portion of the letter 

over which the Request for Confidential Treatment applies.  The disclosure of this confidential 

information at this time would be likely to prejudice one or both Applicants in the conduct of their lawful 

businesses.  
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Yours faithfully 
Gilbert + Tobin 

Elizabeth Avery  

Partner  

Louise Klamka 

Partner  




